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BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION 

Mr. David A. Stawick 
Secretary of the Commission 
Office of the Secretariat 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
Three Lafayette Centre 
1155 21st Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20581 

C.F.T.O. 
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARIAT 

Supplemental Submission No.l0-30 
August 30, 2010 

Re: Correction of typographical error contained in Rule 9.64(c)(i)­
Submission Pursuant to Section Sc(c)(l) of the Act and Regulation 40.6 

Dear Mr. Stawick: 

On July 27, 2010, ICE Futures U.S., Inc. ("Exchange") submitted, by written certification, new 
Rules 8.60 8.70 and 9.60- 9.70 providing for the listing and trading of Calendar Spread Options on 
Coffee "C" and Cocoa Futures Contracts in accordance with Section 5c( c)( 1) of the Commodity 
Exchange Act, as amended, and Commission Regulations 40.2 and 40.6 (Submission No. 1 0-30). 

One ofthe rules, Rule 9.64(c)(i), contained an unintentional pricing enor. Rule 9.64(c)(i) 
incorrectly stated that, "At the time any CCSO is first listed for trading pursuant to Rule 9.62, they shall 
be listed with seven (7) one-quarter cent Strike Prices .... " The corrected provision states, "At the time 
any CCSO is first listed for trading pursuant to Rule 9.62, they shall be listed with seven (7) ten dollar 
Strike Prices .... " 

The Exchange cetiifies that the correction to Rule 9 .64( c )(i) complies with the requirements of 
the Commodity Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at 
jill.fassler@theice.com or 212-748-4084. 

cc: Division ofMarket Oversight 
New York Regional Office 

Sincerely, · 

Jill S. Fassler 
Vice President 
Associate General Counsel 


